ARIZONA STATE LEGISLATURE
Forty-sixth Legislature — Second Regular Session

LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL COMMITTEE ON COMPUTER POLICY
Minutes of Meeting

Tuesday, November 30, 2004
Senate Hearing Room 1 -- 2:30 p.m.

Chairman Tibshraeny called the meeting to order at 2:25 p.m. and attendance was noted by the
secretary.

Member s Present
Senator Dean Martin Representative Ken Clark
Senator Jay Tibshraeny, Cochair Representative Tom Prezel ski
Representative Mark Thompson
Representative Bob Robson, Cochair
Member s Absent
Senator Ken Cheuvront
Senator Harry Mitchell
Speakers

Mike Braun, Executive Director, Legisative Council
Steve West, System Manager, Computer Services

OPENING REMARKS:

Chairman Tibshraeny reminded Members that the Committee met last year. The purpose of this
meeting is to discuss the next phase of the computer program. He advised that Members are in
the process of getting their laptops while assistants are getting new and improved processors. He
said he has heard comments that the new equipment is amajor improvement.

UPDATE ON NEW COMPUTER ROLLOUT:

Mike Braun, Executive Director, Legidative Council, testified it was at the beginning of this
year that the Committee recommended to proceed on the following four areas (Attachment 1):

e Email server upgrade.
e Desktop and laptop upgrades.
e Softwarelicensing.

LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL COMMITTEE ON COMPUTER POLICY
November 30, 2004



e Printer upgrades.

Mr. Braun advised that the total cost for the 1/13/04 computer policy recommendation was
$425,777, of which $200,000 was appropriated during the legislative session. Since the amount
appropriated did not cover the cost of the system upgrades, some decisions had to be made at the
beginning of the current fiscal year. Through negotiation of lower pricing and integration costs,
the actual cost for Email server upgrade came to $108,209. The savings was not enough to
implement the program, so the length of the lease was changed from a three-year to a four-year
lease. In addition, printer upgrades were postponed temporarily. This allowed completion of
this portion of the project for $309,862. The difference of $109,000 between what was
appropriated and the cost to implement the program came in part from money Legislative
Council saved by not having to pay the losing attorneys fees for the ballot analysis.

Chairman Tibshraeny asked whether the printer upgrades will happen in the next phase.
Mr. Braun hopes that if some portion of Legidative Council’s money is freed up, it will be
earmarked for the printer upgrades; otherwise, it will be necessary to go through the
appropriations process next year.

Chairman Tibshraeny related that it was a better financial arrangement to sign a 48-month lease
rather than purchase the computers.

Senator Martin queried whether there are any provisions for an amount to be set aside each year
to cover the next four-year lease when the current lease is up. Mr. Braun responded there is
nothing in law that the $200,000 will continue to be appropriated. He assumes that when thereis
an obligation for a four-year lease, the annua $200,000 appropriation will continue at the same
level. Legidative Council will be responsible for the printers if the Legislature does not
appropriate that amount.

Representative Clark asked the number of computersincluded in the lease.
Steve West, System Manager, Computer Services, replied that the lease covers 491 systems. On

the lease question raised by Cochair Tibshraeny, he clarified it is alease-to-own, so at the end of
four years, the State does own them.

In reply to Chairman Tibshraeny, Mr. West stated there is no trade-in value from the
manufacturers. He noted that five years ago, surplus computers were sold to employees.

Representative Robson questioned whether the reason for getting rid of the old computers was
because the licensing agreements had expired. Mr. West answered in the affirmative. Another
reason was the failure rate on the old hardware.

Representative Robson advised that some Members have made inquiries with respect to
purchasing the old computers and they have been told the computers would have to be stripped
down because of the licensing issue. He opined there is no licensing issue if there is no
agreement. He asked whether there is any way to accommodate the purchase without removing
everything from the computers. Mr. West replied in the negative. He said a program is run
through the computer to completely erase the operating system because of confidentiality and
Security purposes.

LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL COMMITTEE ON COMPUTER POLICY
2 November 30, 2004



Representative Thompson questioned what platform the new system will be using. Mr. West
replied the operating system is Windows XP Professional .

In reply to Representative Clark, Chairman Tibshraeny said the |aptops have wireless capability.
Mr. West clarified that the laptops come with a wireless antennae.

Mr. West reported that 550 mailboxes have been converted, involving new hardware and
software as part of the exchange Email system. About 304 desktop and laptop upgrades have
been completed over the last four weeks and Members' laptops are currently being converted.
The software licensing is Microsoft Select and will cost $62,606 for three years. Printer
upgrades are being looked into. He said he will update the prices based on the spreadsheet put
together in January and come up with a number that can be used for budgeting purposes. He
advised he will put together some pricing for new monitors, probably the flat panel, to give more
desk space.

Mr. West revealed there is a consolidation going on for the audio-video system. Both the Senate
and the House have their own independent systems and the production is drastically different.
The new system will merge both systems and will be run out of the Senate basement.

Mr. West brought up the server issue. He advised that the Senate and the House have their own
web servers that were put up independently of Computer Services. He said it would be
preferable to consolidate that, placing it under the maintenance system, so he will be pricing that
out.

Representative Robson wondered about space on the server so Members could have a web page
similar to the Congressional model. Mr. West said he would be open to suggestions on that
issue.

Representative Robson pointed out that Arizona State University (ASU) has one of the largest
server networks in the State. Their system is used by other organizations and that could be the
direction the Legislature might want to go if more space is needed.

Senator Martin said that with consolidation there is no reason not to have expanded Member
pages. He queried whether the existing web server will be upgraded. Mr. West replied that was
already done in a prior year. If the issue is space, he said there is no reason why it cannot be
handled. Hethinksit isagood ideato look at the alternatives and maybe partner with ASU.

Representative Robson asked that this issue be explored. He said it might be a topic for another
time.

Representative Prezelski noted that the software license is for three years. He asked if it is
assumed that at the end of the three years there will be upgrades on the software or whether a
new agreement will have to be negotiated. Mr. West advised that the agreement is negotiated by
the State Purchasing office. Within the three year period, if a new version comes out, the Stateis
entitled to it a no cost. At the end of three years, the software is still available to be used;
however, if an upgrade is desired, a new license will have to be purchased.

LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL COMMITTEE ON COMPUTER POLICY
3 November 30, 2004



Chairman Tibshraeny asked Mr. West for his recommendations. Mr. West suggested that
printers and monitor upgrades be considered. Chairman Tibshraeny concurred with the
recommendations.

Representative Prezelski noted that monitor technology has not changed significantly over time.
He asked whether the thought is to get better monitors. Mr. West answered that the existing
monitors are about four years old and are starting to fail. The driving force would be to replace
aging equipment with either tube-style monitors or new flat screens.

Chairman Tibshraeny recommended scheduling one more meeting before the holidays to come
up with recommendations in order to submit a letter of recommendation to Leadership. He
suggested that the issues of web server, monitors and printers be on the next agenda.

Representative Robson suggested that he and Chairman Tibshraeny could send a letter to
Members informing them where the Committee is on this process and asking for comments. He
feels there should be more dialog relative to this issue.

Chairman Tibshraeny queried whether one more meeting is needed. Representative Robson
prefers that the letter be sent to Membersfirst. A meeting can be then be scheduled early in the
Session.

Representative Robson asked Mr. West and Mr. Braun to report on the failure rate of printers and
screens.

Representative Clark would like to know the repair costs of some of the monitors as opposed to
purchasing new monitors. In addition, he thinks consideration be given to the relationship
between self-edited websites and clean elections. To that point, Senator Martin pointed out the
reference was not to clean elections but to expanding the one-page website. He submitted that
having the ability to have more than a picture and a short text may be advantageous in some
situations.

Senator Martin questioned the timeline on the upgrade for the House TV system and the new
server. Mr. West replied that the cameras and sound system will come online before Session.

Senator Martin mentioned that some cheap printers can be purchased; however, the toner
cartridges have to be replaced more often, and that is where the money is made. He commented
that it might be less expensive to spend a little more on high capacity printers because of other
associated costs. He said he would like information on the capacity of the printers and the cost
per sheet comparatively.

Without objection, the meeting adjourned at 3:10p.m.

LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL COMMITTEE ON COMPUTER POLICY
4 November 30, 2004



Joanne Bell, Committee Secretary
March 7, 2017

(Original minutes, attachments and tape on file in the Chief Clerk’s Office)

LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL COMMITTEE ON COMPUTER POLICY
5 November 30, 2004




<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /All
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Gray Gamma 2.2)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.7
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.1000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /sRGB
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments false
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Remove
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
    /Arial-Black
    /Arial-BlackItalic
    /Arial-BoldItalicMT
    /Arial-BoldMT
    /Arial-ItalicMT
    /ArialMT
    /ArialNarrow
    /ArialNarrow-Bold
    /ArialNarrow-BoldItalic
    /ArialNarrow-Italic
    /ArialUnicodeMS
    /CenturyGothic
    /CenturyGothic-Bold
    /CenturyGothic-BoldItalic
    /CenturyGothic-Italic
    /CourierNewPS-BoldItalicMT
    /CourierNewPS-BoldMT
    /CourierNewPS-ItalicMT
    /CourierNewPSMT
    /Georgia
    /Georgia-Bold
    /Georgia-BoldItalic
    /Georgia-Italic
    /Impact
    /LucidaConsole
    /Tahoma
    /Tahoma-Bold
    /TimesNewRomanMT-ExtraBold
    /TimesNewRomanPS-BoldItalicMT
    /TimesNewRomanPS-BoldMT
    /TimesNewRomanPS-ItalicMT
    /TimesNewRomanPSMT
    /Trebuchet-BoldItalic
    /TrebuchetMS
    /TrebuchetMS-Bold
    /TrebuchetMS-Italic
    /Verdana
    /Verdana-Bold
    /Verdana-BoldItalic
    /Verdana-Italic
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 150
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 150
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 150
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 150
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects true
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile (None)
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e55464e1a65876863768467e5770b548c62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc666e901a554652d965874ef6768467e5770b548c52175370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /ITA (Utilizzare queste impostazioni per creare documenti Adobe PDF adatti per visualizzare e stampare documenti aziendali in modo affidabile. I documenti PDF creati possono essere aperti con Acrobat e Adobe Reader 5.0 e versioni successive.)
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020be44c988b2c8c2a40020bb38c11cb97c0020c548c815c801c73cb85c0020bcf4ace00020c778c1c4d558b2940020b3700020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken waarmee zakelijke documenten betrouwbaar kunnen worden weergegeven en afgedrukt. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /PTB <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents suitable for reliable viewing and printing of business documents.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [600 600]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


